

Friendswood High School PTO Committee and Board Meeting Minutes March 23<sup>rd</sup> 2023 FHS Library

# Call to Order-

The meeting was called to order by President Amber Pugsley at 11:59am. Members in attendance were Amber Pugsley, Katie Pendle, Libby Sims, Dene Dexter, Christy Slack, Elizabeth Ellisor, Demi Rand, Michelle Rowe, Stacy Condon, Liz Fisher and Shawna Lewis. Aimee Reyes and Molly Crow attended on Zoom.

## **Campus Report-**

#### Mr. Griffon was unable to attend

• Refer to Mr. Griffon's podcast called "Mustang Talk" under the mustang matters page as well as MCS on the website for campus updates and highlights.

### **Minutes-**

February 2023 Minutes were sent out ahead of time via email. Libby Sims made a motion to approve them, Stacy Condon seconded, and the minutes were approved unanimously.

### **Guest Speakers-**

• Elizabeth Ellisor from the, special Education PTO was introduced and talked about the transitional center helping Mrs. Lewis box up books for the summer renovation.

## **Treasurers Report-**

July 1, 2022-March 1, 2023 Total income- \$48,514.73 Total expenses- \$24,612.01 See financials for more information.

# **Committee Reports-**

**Faculty Birthdays- Brandee Fernandez**- Thankful to the community for stepping in and providing extra food. Looking for more companies to donate next year to provide more healthy snacks and sweets for the afternoon since things have been running out halfway through the day.

**Academic Banquet**- Everything going well, have secured catering company and draping company. \$4,450 in fundraising has been collected so far, the goal is \$15,000. The deadline to sponsor and be recognized in print is April 7<sup>th</sup>.

Still looking for an academic banquet chair for next year.

FHS Cares- Aimee Reyes- Thank you for donating to the counseling office.

**Scholarships-Libby Sims-** All applications are due March 24<sup>th</sup>, Looking for PTO members to help read submissions.

### **Old Business-**

• 8<sup>th</sup> grade endorsement night went well. Libby and Amber went but didn't see too many people because of the placement of their table.

### **New Business-**

- Teacher treats on 4/10 will be small bite donuts provided by Elite ER.
- FIDS grants, we were able to adopt 4 grants this year for Culinary, Art, Physics and Special Ed Inclusion. Prize patrol will be April 28<sup>th</sup>, FHS will be at 11:20-11:50.
- Spring candy grams, shopping today for 2400 candy bars. Drop off will be Tuesday April 11<sup>th</sup> first thing in the morning and teachers will hand them out Wednesday April 12<sup>th</sup>. They will be on sale starting Monday for 1 week.
- Teacher appreciation week, looking into ideas. Possibly providing a small treat for them each day.
- FISD day of service, PTO will help Mrs. Lewis pack up books, are all welcome to join.
- Scholarship announcements, since there is no senior awards night, we are looking into ideas on how to present to kids. Possible mini prize patrol.
- Vote was taken to extend Libby Sims and Aimee Reyes in their positions for another year. Passed unanimously.
- Nominating committee members are Liz Fisher, Christy Slack and Shawna Lewis. Their recommendation is to keep all current board members.
  - President- Amber Pugsley
  - Vice President- Aimee Reyes
  - Secretary- Katie Pendle

- Treasurer- Libby Sims
- Parliamentarian- Dene Dexter
- Vote will take place at our next meeting.

## **Upcoming dates-**

- 4/6 Next PTO meeting
- 4/10 Student holiday and FISD Day of Service
- 4/28 FEF Surprise Patrol
- 4/12 Spring Candy Grams

Adjournment- 1:10 pm